sobia.shafiq@chipconsulting.org

From: Rehana Mansha <rehanamansha@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2023 8:46 PM

To: sobia.shafig@chipconsulting.org

Subject: RE: Request for Transfer of SW from Millat Petroleum Services to Cresent Petroleum
Services

Supported!

From: sobia.shafig@chipconsulting.org [mailto:sobia.shafig@chipconsulting.org]

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2023 2:29 PM

To: 'Rehanamansha’

Subject: FW: Request for Transfer of SW from Millat Petroleum Services to Cresent Petroleum Services

Mam need your approval on this transfer.

From: abrar.hussain@chipconsulting.org [mailto:abrar.hussain@chipconsulting.org]

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2023 1:19 PM

To: sobia.shafig@chipconsulting.org

Cc: Rehanamansha

Subject: Request for Transfer of SW from Millat Petroleum Services to Cresent Petroleum Services

Dear Sobia,

| hope that you are doing well. It is requested Cresent petroleum site is vacant due to resign of SW Arslan. It is requested
kindly transfer SW Shahzaib to Cresent so compliant site can be maintained. SW Shahzaib residence is near to site and
he finds it difficult to move at appointed site in routine. Approval is required from Ma’am Rehana Mansha to proceed.

Ship to Site Name Region EIIE RS ID Card No. Contact No. ———
Warden Ship to
. . 33105- 0342-
10041001 | MILLAT PETROLEUM SERVICE Faislabad | Shahzaib 1447059-5 6297429 10041001
Regard'’s

Abrar Hussain
Supervisor

Central Punjab
0301-6600299



